Ali Bin Naveed

Defence Faculty

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: alibinnaveed@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515595279

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ali Bin Naveed is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Ali Bin Naveed has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 52, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Additive Manufacturing NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2017 - 2019
BE in Aerospace	2007 - 2011
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Defence Faculty	2022- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Defence Faculty College of Aeronautical Engineering	2019 - 2019

Professional Memberships

CAE, NUST, PAFAA, Risalpur

PEC Since 2011

Research Articles

PAF, PAF, Pakistan

Asstt Prof

ΕO

Design and verification of enhanced CFRTPCs fabrication technique using fused deposition modeling

Shahid Ikramullah Butt Ali Bin Naveed Aamir Mubashir Fausz Naeem Chaudhry Najam ul Qadir Zhang Faping Journal of Thermoplastic Composite Materials, Pages 1-23

Impact Factor: 3.330 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 6

DOI: 10.1177/0892705720941918

Effect of carbon fibre on reinforcement of thermoplastics using FDM and RSM

Shahid Ikramullah Butt Fausz Naeem Chaudhry Aamir Mubashar Syed Hussain Imran Zhang Faping Ali Bin Naveed Journal of Thermoplastic Composite Materials, Pages 1–23

Impact Factor: 1.529 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 46

DOI: 10.1177/0892705719886891

2019

2020

2019 - 2020

2007 - 2020